# **2017 OFFICERS**

President – Travis Ross

Vice President – Stuart Braverman

Secretary – David Floyd

Treasurer – Dave Albrecht

# **BOARD OF DIRECTORS**

Marcia Azan
Charles Brogdon
Debbie Fillinger
Jeff Hanes
Ben Jackson
Ken Norton
Dennis Paul
Dan Sevier

## SEDALIA COUNTRY CLUB, INC. BY – LAWS

# Article I ORGANIZATION

#### Section I. HISTORY

The Sedalia Country Club was organized as a voluntary unincorporated Association on June 3, 1905. In 1906, the Association caused the Country Club Association, Inc. to be organized under the laws of the State of Missouri so real property could be purchased for use by the members of the Association. In 1968, The Country Club association, Inc. was converted to a "Not-For-Profit" Corporation under the provisions of the Missouri general "Not-For-Profit" Corporation law. (Chapter 355 of the Revised Statues of Missouri 1969, as amended). The name was changed to Sedalia Country Club, Inc., the assets, liabilities and memberships of the unincorporated Association dissolved. The Sedalia Country Club, Inc., is governed by the provisions of the Articles of Incorporation as amended, its Articles of Acceptance, duly filed and recorded in the office of the Recorder of Deeds in Pettis County, Missouri, and the provisions of the Missouri general "Not-For-Profit" Corporation law.

#### **Section II. ADDRESS**

The principal office and place of business of the Corporation is its Clubhouse in Pettis County, Missouri.

#### Section III. SEAL

The Corporate Seal shall be circular in form and shall have inscribed thereon in the outer circle the words "Sedalia Country Club, Inc., Sedalia, Missouri" and in the inner circle the words "Corporate Seal 1906".

#### Section IV. FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year shall commence on January 1 in each year and terminate on December 31 of the same year.

#### Section V. DISSOLUTION

Upon dissolution of the Corporation, the Board of Directors shall, after paying or making provisions for the payment of all of the liabilities of the Corporation, dispose of all of the assets of the Corporation exclusively for the purposes of the Corporation in such manner, or to such organization or organizations organized and operated exclusively for pleasure, recreation and other non-profitable purposes, no part of the earnings of which inures to the benefit of any private shareholder, as shall at the time qualify as an exempt organization or organizations under Section 501(c)(7) of the Internal Revenue Code, as the Board of Directors shall determine. Any of such assets not so disposed of shall be disposed of by the Circuit Court of the county in which the principal office of the Corporation is then located, exclusively for such purposes or to such organization.

## Article II MANAGEMENT

#### Section I.

The affairs and property of the Corporation, hereinafter called "The Club," shall be managed by a Board of Directors, hereinafter referred to as "The Board." The Board's approval or disapproval of any matter under its consideration may be shown either by motion or resolution and the vote of the majority of the Board on any matter shall be deemed the act of the Board, except where otherwise provided by law or in these By-Laws.

#### Section II. POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE BOARD

In addition to those powers and duties specifically given to it by law and in these by-laws, the Board shall establish the prices to be charged for food, beverages and other articles and services sold at the Clubhouse; for green fees, caddy fees, locker fees, golf cart rental and golf storage fees and other services; may make purchases for the Club or authorize such purchases by others; may assess and remit penalties for delinquent payment of dues, fees, assessments and other indebtedness due the Club; may make a pro-rata refund of dues on expulsion or resignation of the member; may borrow money in the name of the Club from the members or commercial lenders and issue notes or bonds or other instruments as evidence of such loans when necessary for the Club's operation, on such terms and conditions as the Board may determine; may hire such employees and agents and fix their compensation and discharge such employees and agents; may delegate the Chairman of various committees of the Club, the power to employ casual servants to carry out such committee's work; may adopt, amend and repeal rules for the management, operation and use of the Club's facilities; shall act in all matters pertaining to the Corporation and its property not otherwise provided for by law or in these by-laws and in rules supplementing the by-laws; to contract for supplies and materials and for whatever may be reasonably required in the operation of the Club and to make such alterations and improvements to the property of the Club as in it discretion are necessary or expedient; to be limited to Fifty Thousand Dollars (\$50,000) of non-budgeted capital expenditures without the approval of the general membership or a majority of a quorum of the regular members at an annual or special meeting; to regulate the classes of membership and establish procedures and qualifications for admission to same and to make rules governing the privileges of such classes; to increase or diminish the initiation fees, dues and all other assessments charges and to initiate new charges and to abolish old ones; to fix and enforce penalties for the violation of the Club's rules and by-laws.

# Article III MEMBERSHIP

#### Section I. CLASSIFICATION OF MEMBERSHIP

There shall be classes of membership as follows: <u>Regular, Social, Surf-Club, Non-Resident, Junior, Clergy and Corporate</u>. The Board may, by resolution duly adopted, add to or lessen the number of classes of membership and establish the qualifications therefore. Members must provide

#### **Section II. NUMBER**

The number of persons to be admitted to each class of membership shall be determined from time to time by resolution approved by the Board.

#### Section III. ELIGIBILITY FOR CLASSES OF MEMBERSHIP

Eligibility for each class of membership where persons may be admitted is as follows:

- A. REGULAR MEMBERS: A Male or female who are over the age <u>of thirty-four (age</u> <u>35) years</u> who reside within the radius of twenty (20) miles of the clubhouse.
- B. NON-RESIDENT MEMBERS: Persons who are over the age of eighteen (18) years and who reside outside the twenty (20) mile radius of the clubhouse.
- a. Members who are classified, as Non-Resident prior to March 7, 2011, still residing within the twenty (20) mile radius of the Clubhouse will be grandfathered in as Non-Resident if they so desire. **Any change to Regular status requires appropriate member fees.**

- C. HONORARY MEMBERS: Persons whom the Board deem worthy of the honor may be admitted.
- D. SOCIAL MEMBERS- Non-Golfing Social members shall pay an initiation fee set by the Board of Directors. They shall also pay dues, dining minimums, and any non-golf related assessments set by the Board of Directors. They shall have all the privileges of Regular Members with the exception of golf, holding office, and the right to vote at membership meetings. Any Golfing member switching to Social Membership status must wait one year before returning as a golfing member or pay the prevailing back dues.
- E. JUNIOR MEMBERS. Male members over the age of twenty-one (21) years and under the age of Thirty-five (35) years.
- F. CLERGY MEMBERS: Must be a full-time clergy of a specific church.
- G. GOLF TEAM MEMBERS: Golf team members shall be allowed to play on the course for a charge of \$275 to all team members who are not children of Club members.
- H. CORPORATE MEMBERS: <u>Minimum</u> of 5 memberships to qualify for Corporate Membership. <u>Proof of employment may be required in writing.</u>
- a. Individuals joining at the <u>initial</u> signing (one time only) will receive 20% off annual dues for **the first year of membership.** 
  - 1. Year 2 dues discounted 10%
  - 2. Year 3 dues discounted 5%
- b. Current Corporate members of 5 or more may add new members at this discount scale.
- I. SURF CLUB MEMBERS- Surf Club members may use the Pool and snack bar areas only from Memorial Day Weekend to Labor Day on a "Cash Only" basis. The Board of Directors with a maximum of 50 family memberships allowed shall set their fee.
- J. INTRODUCTORY or other INCENTIVE BASED MEMBERSHIPS may be established from time to time by the Board of Directors. Those special privileges' will be defined for each membership and those members are governed by the bylaws and rules as any member.
- J. DESIGNATED USERS:
  - 1. Each designated user has full use of the golf course, swimming pool, all dining facilities and social activities.
  - 2. Initiation fee and **dues** are not refundable upon resignation of Membership.
  - 3. If an employee is no longer working at the employment of the sponsoring corporation, that qualifying individual must immediately convert to the appropriate membership class or resign from the club. Any balance of dues must be made whole to the Club upon change of membership class.
  - 4. The corporation is responsible for the annual dues for five memberships at minimum; even if less than five members are enrolled.
  - 5. All memberships are a yearly obligation, **payable by the individual or corporation** in full at the annual renewal date.

### Article IV

# **SELECTION OF MEMBERSHIP**

#### Section I.

Members may submit a perspective members name for confidential consideration to the General Manager or through a Board member at any time.

a. Upon approval as outlined in Section III the General Manager will make contact with the new member to process required paperwork so Club use may begin. It is expected that this process, including an answer of membership status be given to appropriate parties within a maximum of 30 days of initial submission of the prospects name.

#### Section II.

The Board shall appoint at each Board meeting at which recommendations for membership are to be voted upon, two (2) members of the Board as counters, to count the ballots and report the results of the vote "Yes" or "No" on all written recommendations presented to the Board by the Membership Committee. Voting shall be by secret ballot. If four (4) "No" votes are cast by the Board members present against the recommendation, the recommendation shall be deemed rejected. If the Board approves the recommendation, the General Manager shall initiate and complete the process extending the invitation to join the Club.

### Section III. REINSTATEMENT OF MEMBERS

Any member of Sedalia Country Club who resigns for any reason whatsoever may be reinstated by approval of the Board of Directors assuming **the original initiation fee has been paid in full along with** any indebtedness owed the Sedalia Country Club is paid.

- a. Normal waiting period for readmission is one year without Board approval.
  - a. Remainder of full year dues and obligations must be paid in advance if reinstatement is less than a year. (Requires Board Approval)
  - b. Reinstatement after more than one year requires full annual payment of annual dues.
- c. Membership dues and initiation fees are not refundable upon resignation. Any exception is at the sole discretion of the Board of Directors.

#### Section IV. EXPULSION AND SANCTION OF MEMBERS

<u>Section 1:</u> The Board of Directors shall, upon an affirmative vote of 3/4 of the members of the full Board, have the power to expel any member for cause including, but not limited to, violation of By-Laws or rules, misconduct, or conduct injurious to the character or interest of the Club or its members. The Board shall be the sole judge of what constitutes cause. A member so expelled shall not be entitled to any refund of <u>initiation or other</u> fees, dues, charges, or deposits billed or paid, and all rights shall be forthwith terminated. <u>When a member is to be expelled for cause: 1. The Board</u>

President is to inform the member verbally of the decision and 2. The General Manager shall notify the member in writing, sent to him or her by personal delivery or certified or registered mail with the postage thereon prepaid, if applicable, to the designated address last listed with the Club business office, that at the next regular meeting or duly called special meeting of the Board of Directors, the question of expulsion will be considered and acted upon, advising the member of the reason or reasons for the Board's action and according such member an opportunity to be present at such meeting with counsel and witnesses. If the member whose expulsion is to be so considered does not appear at the appointed time, the Board, at its discretion, may either continue the matter until a date and times determined by the Board or proceed to act upon the matter then and there.

Section 2: The Board of Directors shall, upon the affirmative vote of the majority of the members of the full Board, have the power to impose a sanction less than expulsion upon any member for cause, including, but not limited to, violation of By-Laws or rules, misconduct, or conduct injurious to the character or interest of the Club or its members. Such sanction shall include, but not be limited to, suspension of all or some of the privileges of the use of the Clubhouse, golf course, or swimming pool for a period of time fixed by the Board. A member so sanctioned shall not be entitled to any reduction of fees, dues, or other charges by reason of such sanction. When a member is to be sanctioned for cause: 1. The Board President is to inform the member verbally of the decision and 2. The General Manager shall notify the member in writing, sent to him or her by personal delivery or certified or registered mail with the postage thereon prepaid, if applicable, to the designated address last listed with the Club business office, that at the next regular meeting or duly called special meeting of the Board of Directors, the question of suspension or other sanction will be considered and acted upon, advising the member of the reason or reasons for the Board's action and according such member an opportunity to be present at such meeting with counsel and witnesses. If the member whose sanction is to be so considered does not appear at the appointed time, the Board, at its discretion, may either continue the matter until a date and times determined by the Board or proceed to act upon the matter then and there. If the Board of Directors has followed the provisions described in Section 1 to determine the appropriate action to be taken, whether expulsion or some lesser sanction, then such member shall not be entitled to a second notice and opportunity to address the Board.

# Article V INITIATION FEES, DUES, ASSESMENTS AND PENALTIES

#### Section I.

Initiation fees, dues, assessments and penalties for delinquent payments of the same and other amounts payable by a member, shall be payable in the amount and at the time and in the manner as determined from time to time by resolution of the Board.

#### **Article VI**

#### RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES

#### Section I.

Only Regular members or their spouses shall have the right to vote at meetings of members and the right to hold office. The right to vote and to hold office is terminated by the death of such member and by resignation, suspension or expulsion of such member from membership in the Club. Members and spouses cannot serve on the Board at the same time.

#### Section II.

Subject to the provisions of the Articles of Incorporation as amended, by the By-laws and Rules of the Club, members in all classes of membership, their spouses and their unmarried children under the age of twenty-three (23) years, who reside in the household of a member, are privileged; however, the members shall be accountable for such use by the spouse or unmarried children in compliance with the Rules and Regulations of the Club governing such use by a non-member.

#### Section III.

No member shall be entitled to any pecuniary of financial profit of any form or kind by virtue of membership in the Club, and in the event of the death, resignation or expulsion of a member, such membership shall terminate and such membership and all rights accruing by virtue thereof shall revert to the Club. The Club shall not have any obligation to make any reimbursement to a member or his or her estate by virtue of the death, resignation or expulsion of a member.

# Article VII MEETING OF MEMBERS

#### Section I. ANNUAL MEETING

The annual meeting of the Regular members of the Club shall be held at the Clubhouse or at such other place in Pettis County, Missouri, as designated in the notice of such meeting, on the first Tuesday in February in each year for the purpose of electing Directors and the transaction of such other business as may come before the meeting. A written notice of such meeting, setting forth the date, hour and place of such meeting, shall be delivered in person or by mail to each regular member at their place of business or residence, at least fifteen (15) days prior to the date of such meeting together with the name of the Chairman of the Nominating Committee.

If the election is not held on the day designated for the annual meeting or any adjournment thereof, the Board shall cause such election to be held at a meeting as soon thereafter as conveniently may be.

#### **Section II. QUORUM**

A quorum for any annual or special meeting of membership shall consist of not less than ten percent (10%) of the Regular members entitled to vote. If less than ten percent (10%) of the Regular members are in attendance for an annual or special meeting, the majority present may adjourn the meeting from time to time, until a quorum is present.

#### Section III. ORDER OF BUSINESS

The order of business at annual meetings shall be as follows:

- A. Roll Call Regular Members
- B. Reading of Minutes of Previous Annual Meeting or Special Meeting
- C. Report of Committees
- D. Communications
- E. Unfinished Business
- F. New Business

- G. Election of Directors
- H. Adjournment

#### Section IV. SPECIAL MEETINGS

- A. Special Meetings of the members may be called by the President or by the Board. The President shall call a special meeting when so requested of him in a written request signed by ten percent (10%) or more of the regular members entitled to vote, which written request shall state the purpose of purposes of such special meeting and only the purposes stated in the request and in the written notice of the special meeting shall be considered at such meeting, provided; however, no special meeting may be called by the members within ninety (90) days of the date of the previous special meeting called by the members.
- B. The written notice of a special meeting shall state the date, hour, place and purpose of holding same and shall be delivered in person or by mail to each regular member at their place of business or residence, at least seven (7) days prior to such special meeting.

# Article VIII DIRECTORS

#### **Section I. ELECTION**

At the annual election four (4) members are elected Directors and shall serve for a term of three (3) years.

#### Section II. TERM OF OFFICE

A member elected as a Director at the annual meeting of members shall serve for a term of three (3) years, commencing on the first day of April following such election.

#### Section III. SECCESSION IN OFFICE

No member shall serve on the Board for more than six (6) consecutive years.

#### Section IV. NOMINATION FOR DIRECTORS BY NOMINATING COMMITTEE

At least thirty (30) days prior to the annual meeting of regular members, the President shall appoint from the Regular members a Nominating Committee consisting of at least three (3) and not more than five (5) persons, to nominate eight (8) candidates for the Board. Candidates for Board Membership shall have been Regular Members for at least three (3) years when installed to the Board. The panel of names of the members so nominated shall be submitted to the Secretary at least fifteen (15) days before the annual meeting and the panel of names shall be immediately posted on the Club bulletin board and a list thereof to be furnished any Regular member upon request.

#### Section V. NOMINATIONS FOR DIRECTORS BY REGULAR MEMBERS

Other nominations, not exceeding eight (8) may be made by twelve (12) or more regular members for the office of Director. Such panel of names shall be in writing and signed by twelve (12) or more Regular members and delivered to the Chairman of the Nominating Committee, at least ten (10) days before the annual meeting. The panel of names of persons so nominated shall also be included in the nominees posted on the Club bulletin board and on the ballot prepared for the annual meeting.

#### Section VI. VACANCIES

Vacancies occurring on the Board for whatever cause, shall be filled by the remaining members of the Board by appointing the unsuccessful Board candidates at the preceding annual meeting receiving the highest number of votes of the unsuccessful candidates. In the event of a tie for such position, the Board shall fill the vacancy by majority vote breaking the tie.

Any director who fails to attend five (5) consecutive meetings without valid excuse or reason approved by the Board, shall be deemed to have resigned as a Director of the Club.

### Section VII. QUORUM

A quorum for any meeting of the Board shall consist of eight (8) members. If less than (8) members are in attendance for such meeting, the majority present may adjourn the meeting from time to time without further notice, to a date not more than ten (10) days from the date originally set for such meeting.

#### **Section VIII. MEETINGS**

The newly constituted Board shall hold a special meeting immediately following the annual meeting of the members, with the newly elected members as observers, and the Board shall elect the officers named in Article IX, Section 1, of these by-laws. The Board shall also hold a meeting at least once each month at such place in Pettis County, Missouri, as selected by the President. Special meetings shall be held whenever called by the President or by any two (2) members of the Board. Oral or written notice of every monthly and special meeting shall be given to each Director not less than twenty-four (24) hours before such meeting, such notice to state the date, hour and place of such meeting.

#### Section IX. ORDER OF BUSINESS

The order of business at monthly meetings of the Board shall be as follows:

- A. Roll Call
- B. Reading of Minutes of Previous Meeting
- C. Communications
- D. Report from Committees
- E. Unfinished Business
- F. New Business
- G. Adjournment

# Article IX OFFICERS

#### Section 1. OFFICERS

A President, one (1) or more Vice Presidents, a Secretary and a Treasurer shall be elected by the Board at the special meeting referred to in Article VIII, Section VIII, from among the members of the Board. The Board may also appoint, with or without compensation, Assistant Secretaries and Assistant Treasurers, which appointees need not be members of the Board nor of the Club.

#### **Section II. TERM OF OFFICE**

Persons elected to hold the offices described in Section 1 of this Article, shall serve for a term of one (1) year, commencing on the first day of April following the date of such election and until their respective successors are elected, provided always, the retiring Board of Directors and Officers shall supervise the activities of the Club until April 1 of each year, whereupon, the newly constituted Board and newly elected officers shall take charge and the old Committees, standing or special, shall continue until the new committees are appointed.

#### Section II. TERM OF OFFICE

- A. President. The President shall be the principal executive officer of the Club and shall, in general, supervise all the business and affairs of the Club. He shall preside at all meetings of the Regular members and of the Board; shall appoint the Chairman of, and members to serve on, all Committees; shall be an ex-officio member of all Committees; shall perform such other duties as may be prescribed for him by law and by these by-laws and by the Board from time to time.
- B. <u>Vice President</u>. The Vice President shall, in the absence of the President, perform the duties of the President and, when so acting, shall have all the powers of, and be subject to all the restrictions upon, the President. He shall perform such other duties as may from time to time be assigned to him by the Board.
- C. <u>Secretary</u>. The Secretary shall keep the minutes of all meetings of Regular members and of the Board in books provided by the Club for such purpose; shall have custody of the corporate seal; shall keep in the minute book and up-to-date copy of the by-laws, rules, and lists of names and addresses of all members of every class for reference at all meetings of the Board; shall perform such other duties as are prescribed by law and these by-laws and as may from time to time be assigned to him by the Board.
- D. <u>Treasurer</u>. The Treasurer shall collect all dues and monies belonging to the Club; dispense the same by check, draft or other orders drawn on the Club funds by him or by those officers and agents as authorized by these by-laws or by resolution of the Board; shall keep a regular account of all monies received and paid out by him; shall furnish at the regular monthly meeting of the Board, an itemized statement of monthly receipts and expenditures and showing the financial condition of the Club; if required by the Board, shall give such bond in such sum as the board may require; shall perform such other duties as are prescribed by law and these by-laws and as may from time to time be assigned to him by the Board.
- E. <u>Assistant Secretaries and Assistant Treasurers</u>. Assistant Secretaries and Assistant Treasurers shall perform such duties as are prescribed for them by the Board.

#### Section IV. REMOVAL FROM OFFICE

Any officer, elected or appointed, may be removed from office by the Board, for cause, by two-thirds (2/3) affirmative vote of the full authorized Board, whenever, in the sole judgment of the Board the best interests of the club will be served thereby.

#### Section V. COMPENSATION

Persons elected to the offices described in Section 1 of this Article and to the Office of Director, shall serve without compensation.

# Article X CONTRACTS, NOTES, CHECKS AND DEPOSITS

The President and Secretary shall sign all contracts, notes and other evidence of indebtedness authorized by the Board to be executed in the name of the Club EXCEPT that the Board may authorize by resolution, and other officer or agent to enter into any contract and execute and deliver any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the Club and such authority may be general or confined to specific instances.

All checks, drafts or other orders for the payment of money, issued in the name of the Club, shall be signed by such officer or officers, agent or agents of the Club as are authorized from time to time by resolution adopted by the Board. All funds of the Club not otherwise employed, may be deposited from time to time to the credit of the Club in such bank, trust companies and other depositories and in Certificates of Deposit issued by such financial institutions, as the Board may select.

#### Article XI

#### COMMITTEES

#### Section I. STANDING COMMITTEES

The following standing committees shall be appointed each year: House, Greens, and Grounds, Membership, Budget, Capital Planning and Maintenance, Social, Men's Golf, Women's Golf, Swimming Pool and Stag Events.

#### **Section II. ADDITONAL COMMITTEES**

The President may appoint such additional committees as he deems advisable and define their duties and shall appoint such additional committees as the Board directs.

#### Section III. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Board, by resolution adopted by a majority, may establish an Executive Committee, consisting of at least three (3) Directors. The four elected officers shall serve as the Executive Committee.

#### Section IV. NUMBER OF MEMBERS AND DUTIES OF COMMITTEES

The number of members and the duties of the standing committees shall be as follows:

- A. <u>House Committee</u>. This committee shall be composed of not less than nine (9) members. It shall enforce the house rules and shall have supervision and control over matters pertaining to the service and comfort of members within the Clubhouse; shall have charge of the operations, care and maintenance of the Clubhouse, furniture and furnishings therein; shall manage the catering department and all its branches, and the persons employed to operate and maintain the Clubhouse and house facilities not assigned to another committee.
  - B. Greens and Grounds Committee. This committee shall be composed of not less than five (5) members. It shall enforce the ground rules and provide protection against trespassers on Club property. It shall have general supervision of the use of and maintenance of the grounds and golf course, and buildings, machinery and equipment used in the maintenance thereof, and of the greens-keeper and other persons employed for the maintenance and improvement of the golf course and grounds.
  - C. <u>Membership Committee</u>. This committee shall be composed of not less than six (6) <u>3</u> members. Its duties shall be as outlined in Article IV.
  - D. Budget Committee. This committee shall be composed of (the Executive Committee and General Manager of the Club) three (3) members, initially one (1) member to be appointed for a term of three (3) years, one (1) member for a term of two (2) years and one (1) member for a term of one (1) year and thereafter one (1) member shall be appointed each year for a term of three (3) years. It shall have general supervision of budget planning for the ensuing year and shall make a written report and recommendation to the Board of Directors no later than December 1 preceding the close of the fiscal year.
  - E. Capital Planning and Maintenance. This committee shall be (appointed by the Club President) composed of three (3) members, initially one (1) member to be appointed for a term of three (3) years, one (1) member to be appointed for a term of two (2) years and one (1) member for a term of one (1) year and thereafter one (1) member shall be appointed each year for a term of three (3) years. It shall devote its time and attention to future improvements for the good of the club. This committee shall annually make a written report to the Board no later than February 1 preceding the annual meeting of the membership.
  - F. <u>Social Committee</u>. This committee shall be composed of <u>(delete (female Associate))</u> members and spouses of members, divided into sub-committees <u>(delete- (of not less than</u>)

**twenty (20) members each.)** Each sub-committee shall schedule and arrange for social events for the two-month period in the fiscal year as designated by the President.

- G. Men's Golf Committee. This committee shall be composed of not less than nine (9) members. It shall enforce the rules of etiquette and play on the golf course; have general supervision over the golf professional and his assistants, the operation of the golf shop, the storage of golf clubs and hand-pull carts; shall prepare the schedule for men's golf events for the fiscal year; shall supervise all tournaments scheduled by it; shall see that stroke handicaps are used in Club tournaments.
- H. Women's Golf Committee: This committee shall be composed of not less than nine (9) members selected from the spouses of members and female Associate Members. It shall arrange the schedule of golf events for women for the calendar year and supervise Club tournaments and entertainment connected therewith scheduled by it.
- I. Swimming Pool Committee. This committee shall be composed of not less than seven (7) members. It shall enforce the rules for use of the swimming pool and pool area; shall have general supervision over the lifeguards and other persons employed for the operation and maintenance of the swimming pool and the care and maintenance of the swimming pool furniture and equipment and bathhouse within the fence surrounding the swimming pool area.
- J. Delete\_Tennis Committee. This committee shall be composed of not less than five (5) members.

It shall enforce the rules for the use of the tennis courts and practice area and shall enforce the rules of etiquette and play on the tennis courts; have general supervision over the tennis professional and shall supervise all tournaments scheduled by it.

- K. <u>Stag Events Committee</u>. This committee shall be composed of not less than five (5) members. It shall schedule at least six (6) stag events for male members of the Club during the fiscal year.
- L. <u>Executive Committee</u>. This committee shall consist of <u>(the four officers) three</u> (3) Directors. It shall have and exercise the authority of the Board of Directors in the management of the Corporation to the extent provided in the resolutions establishing this committee. The designation of such committee and the delegation thereto of authority shall not operate to relieve the Board of Directors or any individual Director of any responsibility imposed upon it or him by law.
- M. From and after April 1, 1979, the Men's Golf Committee and Greens and Grounds Committee shall be combined into one (1) committee with one (1) General Chairman and two (2) Vice- Chairman with a total of fourteen (14) members. (Adopted by the Board of Directors May 30, 1978.)

# Article XII RULES FOR USE OF CLUB FACILITIES

#### Section I.

Members, their spouses/significant other and children are entitled to the use of the Club facilities, and non-members, are permitted to use the facilities subject to rules approved by the Board and provisions of these by-laws.

#### Section II.

Rules approved by the Board for the management, operation, maintenance and use of the Club property and facilities, shall be posted on the Clubhouse bulletin board.

#### Section III.

Each member, and the members of his or her family entitled to the privileges of the Club, is obliged to accord a ready and courteous compliance with the rules.

#### Section IV.

Violation of a rule by a member, his spouse/significant other, his or her child or guest, or by an employee shall (may) be (formally) reported to the (Club President and or the General Manager) (delete- Chairman of the Committee charged with enforcement of such rule.)

The President will either investigate personally or assign the complaint to appropriate Board Member or General Manager to make an investigation of the violation and report the results of the investigation to the Board. The Board shall take such action on the report, including but not limited to, expulsion from membership, or suspension of membership privileges of the member, or discharge of an employee, as the Board deems appropriate.

### Article XIII BUDGET

#### Section I.

The Chairman of the House, Greens and Grounds, Swimming Pool, Tennis, Stag Events, Men's and Women's Golf committees shall prepare and submit to the Budget Committee, on or before November 1 in each year, a proposed Committee budget for the following fiscal year.

# Article XIV INDEMNITY OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

Each person who is or has been a Director or Officer of the Club or a member of any committee appointed by the President or authorized by the Board, shall be indemnified by the Club against any expenses reasonably incurred by him in connection with any action, suit or proceeding of which he may be made a party by reason of his being, or having been, a Director or Officer of the Club or a member of any such committee, expect in relation in matters to which he shall be adjudged of such action, suit or proceeding, to be liable for gross misconduct of gross negligence in performance of this duties as such Director, Officer or Committee member. The foregoing right of indemnification shall not be exclusive of other rights to which any such Director, Officer or Committee member may be entitled as a matter of law.

### Article XV AMENDMENTS TO BY-LAWS

#### Section I.

These by-laws may be amended at any meeting by the Board of Directors by a favorable vote of the majority of the members of the Board present at the meeting, provided always, that a quorum be present at such meeting and that notice of the proposed amendment shall have been mailed to each Director and posted on the Club bulletin board at least ten (10) days prior to the meeting at which they are to be considered.

Members may also amend the by-laws at the annual meeting of members or any special meeting of members called for that purpose, by a favorable vote of a majority of the members present at such meeting, providing always, that a quorum be present at such meeting and that notice of such proposed amendment shall have been mailed to each Director and posted on the Clubhouse bulletin board at least ten (10) days prior the meeting at which such amendments are to be considered.

#### **HOUSE RULES**

#### A. GENERAL SUBJECTS

- 1. No pets are permitted in the Clubhouse. Service dogs are allowed by board or GM permission.
- 2. Members, their spouses/significant other and children shall not reprimand or in any way abuse an employee. Unsatisfactory service shall be reported to the <u>Club Manager</u>, <u>President or any member of the House Committee</u>.
- 3. Children under sixteen (16) years of age are not allowed in the Dining or Upper Bar unless accompanied by an adult over twenty-one (21) years of age.
- 4. The Club is not responsible for the loss of property left in the Clubhouse nor the safety of anyone using Club facilities.
- 5. No unlicensed vehicle will be allowed on Club property except golf carts. Golf carts are not be to operated by anyone under sixteen (16) years of age on Club property.

#### **B. USE OF CLUBHOUSE**

- 1. Days and Hours of Operation
- 2. The General Manager may establish seasonal changes to the following opening and closing times as needed using appropriate communications with membership.
  - a. Monday Clubhouse is closed.
  - b. Tuesday through Sunday -10:00 am to 1:30 am or earlier if there is no use by members.
  - c. Legal holidays same as Tuesday through Sunday except on New Year's Eve the Clubhouse will remain open not later than 2:30 am on New Year's Day.
  - d. If a holiday is on Monday, the Clubhouse will be open, but will be closed the following day.
  - e. Club-sponsored function's closing time 1:30 am, including monthly stags and Wednesday night cards.

#### 2. Care of Property

- a. Walls and woodwork are not to be defaced when decorating for a Club-sponsored or private party.
- b. Neither spiked nor hobnail shoes shall be worn in the interior of the Clubhouse except in the locker rooms, golf shop, club storage area, lower bar, card room and hall.

#### C. GUESTS

#### 1. Club Scheduled Social Events

Non-members shall not be invited to any social events scheduled by the Social Committee and published on the monthly calendar including dances, couples golf, ladies' and men's stags, ladies card days, men's card nights, tennis and pool functions, EXCEPT:

- a. Overnight guests residing outside of Pettis County may be invited.
  - a. Participation in golf events are determined by the golf committee.

# <u>b. delete An unmarried male member may invite one (1) female non-member and a female member may invite one (1) non-member.</u>

- c. Where the Board has approved the function for non-member guests residing in Pettis County.
- d. To the Men's annual opening stag party or the Ladies' annual opening card party.

- 2. Non Club Scheduled Events: Non-members residing in Pettis County may be invited as guests of a member for luncheon and dinner except to Club scheduled social events that include a meal as part of the program. Such events include, but are not limited to, dances, stags, ladies and men's card days.
- 3. Single male members may bring a single female guest and a single female member may bring a single male guest for use of all Club facilities. Guest and green fees will apply. (09/19/2011)
- 4. A single Regular, **Junior** or Corporate member may designate and change, up to two (2) times per year, a significant other. This person may use all Club facilities, including golf and swimming, with no guest or green fees. The significant other is to have full privileges as a spouse. The member must send a letter notifying the office and golf shop of the name of the significant other. (07/16/2012)

#### D. MEMBER – SPONSORED PARTY

A party arranged for by a member and charged to the member's account and which requires either a special menu or extra services is considered a Member-sponsored party. Permission for such parties must be obtained from the Chairman of the House Committee or, in his absence, from the President and written contract for catering service is to be signed prior to the proposed date of the party on form provided by the catering department. Cancellation of the Member-sponsored party must be made at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the date of the party, otherwise, billing will be as contracted. The GM may apply an appropriate charge for removal and or storage of furniture needed for an event. He may also grant permission for memberships to provide labor to move furniture as needed. A delete-charge of Twenty-Five Dollars (25.00) is to be added to the catering contract for the moving or removal of Club furniture if necessary for the party, but there is no charge for the cleaning of the Clubhouse following a Member-sponsored party. No member-sponsored party shall be scheduled at the same date and time as a scheduled Club social function or at a date and time to interfere with necessary preparations for a Club social function. Normal Club closing hours will govern a member-sponsored party. Exclusive use of the Clubhouse cannot be obtained for any Member-sponsored party or function. Nor can any Membersponsored party be scheduled at a time to deny the regular membership access to the main dining room without prior Board permission.

#### E. FOOD SERVICE AND LIQUOR SERVICE

- 1. No food service is afforded in the main lobby except when that space is needed for reservations for a Club scheduled dinner or luncheon or a Member-sponsored party.
- 2. Hours Dining Room
  - a. Monday Closed all day.

Tuesday through Sunday Luncheon served between 11:00 a.m. <u>and 1:00 unless postred</u> <u>otherwise</u> 2:00 p.m.

Dinner served between 6:00 p.m. and 8:30 p.m. unless seasonally adjusted and posted.

#### 3. Bar Rooms

- a. During the summer months, the Lower Bar (19<sup>th</sup> Hole) will be open at 9:00 a.m. on Saturdays and Sundays.
- b. Lower Bar open 11:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. except when in use for Saturday couple's golf or a properly scheduled Member sponsored party or Club function.
  - Upper Bar open 6:00 p.m. to closing except when in use for a properly scheduled Member sponsored party or Club function.
- c. Food service is available in the Lower Bar only from 11:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. except for Saturday couple's golf, a Club function, or a properly scheduled Member sponsored party or to hold an overflow crowd from the dining room.

d. There is no food service in the Upper Bar except for properly scheduled Member sponsored parties or Club functions. <u>Food service in the Upper Bar may be limited periodically at</u> the discretion of the GM depending on business necessity of the club.

#### 4. Attire

- a. Persons in bathing attire are not permitted in the Clubhouse.
- c. Dining Room: Business casual or appropriate golf attire is expected to be worn.
- d. <u>DELETE Bermuda and walking shorts may also be worn. Ladies may wear slacks, skirts, dresses or golf attire</u>. Children should wear appropriate country club attire. Prohibited are T-shirts, tank tops, cut-offs, swimwear, athletic shorts and bicycle shorts.

# DELETE Formal Dining Room: Gentlemen may wear business suits, neckties, or jackets and slacks.

Ladies may wear dresses, slacks, or skirts. Young men are required to wear a coat and tie.

Prohibited are denim jeans and denim jean shorts regardless of color, T-shirts, tank tops, cut-offs,

swimwear, athletic shorts and bicycle shorts.

After 5:00 p. m. members and their guests over sixteen (16) years of age are required to be properly attired.

#### F. MINIMUM MONTHLY DINING ROOM CHARGES

- 1. Classification of Members
  - a. Regular Member Fifty Five Dollars (\$55.00) (\$60.00)
  - b. Social, Non-Resident, Clergy and Junior Members (\$40.00) (\$45.00)
- 2. Member sponsored party or any other billing from the dining room will be applicable to that particular month's billing.
- 3. Billing Date
  - a. <u>Delete Bills dated the 24<sup>th</sup> of each month are due and payable by the 24<sup>th</sup> of the following month and delinquent after that time.</u>
  - b. <u>Delete Monthly charges will be billed for a period from 12:00 a.m. the 25<sup>th</sup> of each month through 12:00 a.m. the 25<sup>th</sup> of the following month.</u>
  - c. Bills will be sent out the first ten days of each month and due by the end of the month.
  - c. Minimum dining room charges will be billed every month there is less actually spent in the dining room than the minimum. Minimum charge will be the difference between the required minimum expenditures and the amount actually spent.
- 4. Charges made at other clubs and billed through the Sedalia Country Club **ARE NOT** applicable towards the minimum.
- 5. Food purchased at the swimming pool or for carry out is not applied to the minimum spending.
- 6. Delete On special club functions, golf or otherwise, when tickets are sold that include a meal charge; this meal
  - charge is not applicable to the regular monthly minimum charge.
- 7. Any members who are gone for 30 days or longer are charged two times their minimum each month upon return until caught up on minimum spending.

  DELETE-longer than sixty (60) days may use their minimum spending charge in

# GOLF, GREENS & GROUNDS COMMITTEE RULES

#### 1. Rules of Play

The rules of golf published by the United State Golf Association shall govern play of the course.

#### 2. Handicap

This will be established for each member from time to time by scores turned in by such member to the golf shop through GHIN Handicap System.

### 3. Golf Shop

The Golf Shop and club storage areas and men's locker room are closed on Mondays and will be open on all other days at 8:00 am between April 1 and September 30 each year and close at 9:00 pm. The Golf Shop will be open on Mondays at noon until closing from June 1 to September 30 every year. Keys to the door locks for the Golf Shop, cart storage and club storage shall be possessed only by the Golf Professional.

#### 4. Golf Course

- 1. All play must start on hole #1, unless otherwise authorized by the Golf Shop.
- 2. Each group must check in at the Golf Shop prior to teeing off.
- 3. A tee-time may be made no more than 14 days in advance. During the golf season (April 1-October 31) a group with a tee-time will take precedence over groups without a tee-time. Tee-times will not be taken during the off-season (November 1-March 31); play will go off on a first come first served basis.
- 4. During the golf season (April 1-October 31) groups shall consist of no more than five (5) players. During the off-season (November 1-March 31) groups may consist of more than five players at the discretion of the Golf Shop.
- 5. On weekends, holidays and any otherwise busy day, singles and twosomes may play only at the discretion of the Golf Shop. During those times said groups will have no rights to position on the course. If necessary the Professional Staff reserves the right to change your position on the course to relieve congestion.
- 6. All Junior Golfers under 18 may play solely at the discretion of the Golf Shop. Parents are urged to use discretion on when and if their junior golfer is responsible enough to play without adult supervision. All Junior Golfers must check in at the Golf Shop prior to teeing off.
- 7. The Golf Shop is closed on Monday unless there is a scheduled event.
- 8. The golf course is closed on Mondays until 12:00.

#### 5. Golf Course Etiquette

- 1. Proper etiquette must be maintained while on the golf course.
  - i. Repair ball marks made on the greens.
  - ii. Rake and smooth all bunkers when exiting the bunker.
  - iii. Obey cart traffic signs.
  - iv. Abstain from vulgar and offensive language. (At least where other groups on the golf course will not hear it.)
  - **v.** Throwing golf clubs is considered a breach of etiquette as well as a potentially hazardous situation.
  - vi. In the interest of all, players should play without delay.
  - **vii.** Slower groups must allow faster groups to play through when there is a clear hole ahead or it is seen that once through they will not hold up the group played through.
  - **viii.** A shot should not be hit until there is <u>no question</u> the group in front is out of range.
  - ix. Be aware of groups following you when searching for a lost ball.

#### 6. Practice Facilities

- 1. The driving range is for use by members that either have paid a season range fee or signed a charge ticket for hourly use. It is the member's responsibility to come to the Golf Shop and sign a charge ticket. The use of the driving range without paying may result in the loss of range privileges at the discretion of the Board of Directors.
- 2. The driving range will be open when the Golf Shop opens and close at dusk. On Sunday the driving range will close 2 ½ hours before dark in order to pick up all range balls for mowing on Monday.
- 3. Range balls are restricted for use anywhere on club property other than the driving range. They may not be taken off club property or be used for play on the golf course.
- 4. The short game practice area north of hole #10 may be used at any time by SCC members. Range balls are not to be used in this area. Members are required to use their own golf balls for practice in this area. It is asked that you leave this area in the same or better condition as you found it (i.e., rake bunker and repair ball marks as best you can).
- 5. The putting clock is for practice putting and chipping. Please refrain from hitting shots onto the putting clock that will leave a ball mark.
- 6. The use of #9 and #18 greens as a practice putting green is forbidden, unless otherwise permitted by the Golf Shop.

#### 7. Rules of Dress

- 1. Proper golf attire is mandatory at the discretion of the Golf Professional with the following guidelines:
  - **x.** SCC is a spikeless facility. Shoes with "softspikes" or tennis shoes may be worn on the course. Dress shoes with a heel are forbidden. Flat soled sandals are acceptable.

- xi. Appropriate slacks or shorts for men must be void of holes or stains to be deemed acceptable. Blue jeans are not permitted on the golf course during the golf season (April 1-Oct. 31). Cutoff shorts, athletic shorts, bicycle shorts and sweat pants are not acceptable. Pleated docker style slacks made from denim are acceptable.
- **xii.** Appropriate shirts for men must have a collar and be void of holes and stains. Mock turtleneck shirts are acceptable. T-shirts and tank tops are not acceptable. All shirts must be tucked in while on the golf course.
- **xiii.** Appropriate bottoms for ladies are slacks, capri pants, shorts, skirts or skorts. Blue jeans are not permitted on the golf course during the golf season (April 1-Oct. 31). Cutoff shorts, athletic shorts, swimwear or sweat pants are not acceptable. "Hip hugger" pants or shorts are allowed if worn in a tasteful manner.
- **xiv.** Appropriate tops for ladies may not be strapless and must cover the naval. Sleeveless and collarless shirts are acceptable. T-shirts are not acceptable.
- **xv.** During the off-season (November 1-March 31) blue jeans will be allowed on the golf course, but they must be void of holes and stains. Blue jeans are allowed on the practice facilities year around.
- 2. Proper golf attire is at the sole discretion of the Golf Professional. He will make the final determination if attire is conforming or not.

#### 8. Golf Carts

- 1. Persons under sixteen (16) years of age shall not drive golf carts on any part of the golf course unless employed by Sedalia CC. This includes private carts (with or without adult supervision).
- 2. Golf carts shall not drive within 30 feet of tees or greens or along the edges of bunkers unless on a cart path.
- 3. Members who have been granted a medical dispensation will be given a flag to put on their carts which will allow them to drive within 10 feet of tees and greens. This does not allow them to drive on the golf course when weather prohibits such. Good judgment must still be used when operating a golf cart as to not damage the golf course.
- 4. Cart paths are to be used whenever possible. The less cart traffic on the turf grasses the better the playing conditions of the golf course.
- 5. The Grounds and Greens Committee strongly encourages that no more carts go out in each group than is absolutely necessary. This means that you may have to pair up on carts (i.e., 3-somes=2 carts, 5-somes=3 carts).
- 6. A sign will be posted on #1 and #10 tees designating the cart traffic rules for that day. Adherence to these signs is mandatory.
- 7. A charge ticket must be signed in the Golf Shop prior to using a club owned golf cart.
- 8. Any damage to a club owned golf cart must be reported to the Golf Shop immediately.
- 9. A trail fee must be paid prior to a private golf cart being used on the golf course.

- 10. Private carts are to be used only by persons under the membership of the paid trail fee. This is to include tournament play.
- 11. No more than two (2) adults shall ride in a golf cart without consent from the Golf Shop.

#### 9. Guests

- 1. Non-members residing in Pettis County are not permitted to play the course except where tournaments approved by the Board of Directors are intended to permit play in such tournaments by such non-members.
- 2. Non-members residing outside Pettis County may be invited to play as a guest of a member upon payment of the established green fee. A member may not have over four (4) guests at any one time, unless approved by the Golf Committee. If the member elects not to accompany said guests while playing, the unaccompanied guest rate will apply.
- 3. Members of other private golf clubs may be permitted to play on the course, upon payment of the established green fees, if such other private club offers the same reciprocal privileges to members of Sedalia C.C.
- 4. Non-resident members may not bring a guest from Pettis County or from their county of residence.
- 5. The Board of Directors may approve, on a case-by-case basis, use of the golf course for tournaments or golf functions, which would be billed to and paid for by a member.
- 6. Any member bringing a guest to play must sign a charge ticket prior to playing. Any member bringing a guest to play on a day the Golf Shop is closed must sign a charge ticket either the day before or the day after they play. Unreported guest play may result in the loss of playing privileges at the discretion of the Board of Directors.
- 7. It is the responsibility of the member to alert their guests to the dress code and all rules and regulations of Sedalia C.C. before they play. The actions of a guest are the responsibility of the sponsoring member.

#### 10. Tournaments

- 1. Club tournaments are restricted to dues paying members and their spouse. Children of members are not allowed to play in these events with the following exceptions:
  - i. Spring & Fall 3-Man scramble, Therapy Center Tournament, Couples Invitational and Ladies Invitational. These tournaments are open.

#### 11. Stags

1. All Men's and Ladies stag events are restricted to members and their spouse. Children of members and guests are restricted from playing in stag events.

#### 12. Couples Events

1. Couples events are restricted to members and their spouse. Children of members and guests are restricted from playing in all Couples events with the exception of the Couples Invitational.

2. A single male member may bring a single female guest and a single female member may bring a single male guest to play in couples events.

#### 11. Special Days – Ladies Day and Junior Golf Day

1. On these days there may be circumstances that dictate the Golf Shop restrict play at certain times and on certain holes to accommodate these events. Please check with the Golf Shop before playing on these days.

#### **Closing of Course**

The course may be closed:

- a. By either the Greens Committee Chairman or the Greens Superintendent because of unfavorable playing conditions.
- b. By the Golf Committee for tournaments and intercity club matches on the course.

# **SWIMMING POOL REGULATIONS**

The hours of operation will be determined by the Swimming Pool Committee. The following rules will be in effect for all members:

- 1. Children Under twelve (12) years of age are not permitted to use the pool unless accompanied by a responsible person over the age of sixteen (16) years. Children over twelve (12) years of age and under sixteen (16) years of age are not permitted to use the pool after 6:00 p.m. unless accompanied by parent or other adult member.
- 2. Member-Sponsored Parties Are permitted after closing; must be first approved by Chairman of the Swimming Pool Committee. Non-members, wherever they may reside, may be invited guest. Exclusive use of the pool is not permitted. Must be limited to twenty (20) guests.
- 3. Guests -- Non-member residing in Pettis County, may be invited to member-sponsored parties only. Non-members residing outside of Pettis County, Missouri, may be invited as guests during regular hours of operation.
- 4. Furniture—(a) must not be removed from swimming pool area; (b) glassware of any kind is not to be taken inside fenced swimming area; (c) water cups and other debris are to be deposited in the receptacles provided for that purpose.
- 5. Running, rough games, pushing people into the water and other activities that endanger anyone and dangerous diving practices are prohibited.
- 6. Dress Only swimming apparel may be worn in the pool. Bathing shoes, sandals, sweatshirts and other superfluous apparel shall not be worn in the pool area. Swimmers are to dress in the bathhouse, not clubhouse, not clubhouse locker rooms.

- 7. Bath House No food or drink is to be taken or consumed in the bathhouse. Swimmers are to use the toilet and the shower facilities in the bathhouse, not those in the clubhouse locker rooms.
- 8. Loss of Property The club will not be responsible for loss of money, jewelry, clothing or other property at any time or place on Club property.
- 9. Violation of the rules may result in revocation of the offender's privilege to use the pool.
- 10. The Club assumes no responsibility for the safety of anyone using the pool.
- The Board of Directors approve, on a case by case basis, use of the swimming pool for functions, which would be billed to and paid for by a member. Swimming lessons will be available. Contact any lifeguard for information concerning time and fee.

# Family and Friends Pool Guest Policy

- Family and friends that live within 20 miles of the SCC Pool are considered IN TOWN GUESTS and can only come on Guest day ((Mondays) and will be charged \$5 per person.
- Family that live at least 20 miles from the SCC Pool are considered OUT OF TOWN GUESTS and are allowed pool access with a member with no guest fee charged.
- Friends that live at least 20 miles from the SCC Pool are considered OUT OF TOWN GUESTS and are allowed pool access with a member and will be charged \$5 per person.
- Grandchildren of members may use the pool any day with the grandparent (member) present with no guest fee charged..

Members children may be accompanied by a babysitter with no guest fee charged.

Members may not bring children they are babysitting unless it is Monday.

# PRESIDENTS OF THE CLUB F.B. Farley......1905-1906 C.W. Mathieson.....1951

J.A. Lamy1907	Herman E. Bloess1952-1954
E.M. Stafford1908-1909	William A Schien1955
George K. Mackey1910-1911	Leon Archias1956
F.M. Fulkerson1912-1913	Floyd L. Lively1957
Charles E. Yeater1914-1915	P. Cecil Owen1958-1959
Lee Montgomery1916-1917	W.A. Schien1960
G.A. Sturges1918	Richard D. Dean1961-1962
W.F. Keyser1919-1920	H.W. Harris1963
W.H. Cloney1921-1922	Keith S. Yount1964-1965
E.P. Neff1923-1924	A.K. Downs1966-1968
W.F. Keyser1925	W.K.Gibson1968-1969
Dr. J.E. Cannaday1926-1927	William F. Brown1969-1970
E.C. Kenagy1928-1929	<b>R.A. Fitzwilliam1971-1972</b>
E.P. Neff1930-1934	Robert W. Mason1972-1974
Tom Cloney, II1935-1937	<b>Jess Walthall1974-1975</b>
William Courtney1938-1939	Lee Bock1975-1976
John T. Martin1940-1941	<b>Robert Beykirch1976-1977</b>
Harold F. Dean1942-1943	George Dugan, Jr1977-1978
Hugo J. Sparn1944-1945	William F. Brown1978-1979
E.F. Hausam, Jr1946	Lewis H. Temple, Jr1979-1980
Frank O. Hayes1947	<b>Stewart Kip Salmon1980-1981</b>
C.D. Hieronymus1948-1949	<b>Dr. Robert C. Stockwood1981-1982</b>
John R. Van Dyne1950	Robert H. Hardwick1982-1983

# **CLUB GOLF CHAMPIONS – MEN**

1905W.H. Reynolds	1923E.P. Neff
R.T. Gentry	T.A. Hickerson
1906W.H. Reynolds	1924 T. A. Hickerson
J.T. Montgomery	E.P. Neff
1907O.M. Barnett	1925T.A. Hickerson
J.T. Montgomery	E.P. Neff
1908W.H. Reynolds	1926E.P. Neff
O.M. Barnett	C.G. Wilson
1909W.H. Reynolds	1927K.A. Yunker
O.M. Barnett	C.G. Wilson
1910O.M. Barnett	1928K.A. Yunker
Guy Patterson	C.G. Wilson
1911O.M. Barnett	1929E.P. Neff
F.W. Hixson	J.E. Cannaday
1912W.H. Reynolds	1930C.G. Wilson
L.L. Ilgenfritz	E.P. Neff
1913Guy Patterson	1931
R.F. Harris	E.P. Neff
1914 E.P. Neff	1932 C.G. Wilson
L.L. Ilgenfritz	E.P. Neff
1915 E.P. Neff	1933
W.H. Reynolds	E.P. Neff
1916E.P. Neff	1934J.E. Cannady
J.T. Montgomery	C.G. Wilson
1917E.P. Neff	1935
J.D. Donnohue	E.P. Neff
1918L. Ilgenfritz	1936
G.A. Sturges	John T. Martin
1919E.P. Neff	1937E. M. Stafford, Jr.
J.W. Mellor	H.G. Yunker
1920	1938John T. Martin
Clay Goodloe	C.G. Wilson
1921E.P. Neff	1939John Joe McGrath
T.A. Hickerson	C.G. Wilson
1.A. Hickerson 1922E.P. Neff	1940David Carter
T.A. Hickerson	
1.A. Hickerson	John Joe McGrath

1941John Joe McGrath	1964R.S. Bigelow
H.G. Yunker	C.L. Patterson, III
1942J.Z. Montgomery	1965J.W. Buchanan
John Joe McGrath	V.H. Bingaman
1943Capt. Hill	1966Ralph Walker
E.P. Neff	J.W. Buchanan
1944E.M. Willetts	1967C.W. Kateman
H.G. Yunker	Ralph Walker
1945E.E. Herrmann	1968
Dr. H.E. Hunter	John Thomas
1946E.E. Herrmann	1969C.W. Kateman
E.M. Stafford, Jr.	Earl Finley
1947H.E. Studer	1970Lou Temple
N.G. Patterson	James E. Finley
1948Alan Tawse	1971Ralph Walker
C.D. Hieronymus	Earl Finley
1949Alan Tawse	1972Earl Finley
C.L. Patterson, Jr.	George Thompson
1950Alan Tawse	1973Earl Finley
C.L. Patterson, Jr.	C.L. Patterson, Jr.
1951	1974John Thomas
W.K. Gibson	C.C. DeLozier
1952	1975George Thompson
Harold Junge	Earl Finley
1953H.E. Studer	1976Victor J. Van Dyne
C.L. Patterson, Jr.	Earl Finley
1954	1977No Tournament (Tornado)
H.E. Studer	1777(1011ament (101nado)
1955C.L. Patterson, Jr.	1978Fred Doty
H.E. Studer	Vic Van Dyne
1956H.E. Studer	1979George E. Dugan, IV
N.G. Patterson	Earl Finley
1957Ralph Walker	1980Joe Belmer
Norman Comfort	George E. Dugan, IV
1958C.M. Van Dyne, Jr.	1981Dickie Sole
Jackson Wilt	George Thompson
1959C.M. Van Dyne, Jr.	1982Dickie Sole
B.M. Stanfield	Larry Decker
1960Victor J. Van Dyne	1983Bill Woolery
J.H. Simmons, III	Fred Doty
1961Lloyd R. Parker	1984Bill Woolery
C.L. Patterson, III	· ·
1962Ralph Walker	Mick Dugan 1985Bill Woolery
C.L. Patterson, III	Mick Dugan
1963William Reyburn	
G.N. Patterson	1986Mick Dugan
G.N. Patterson	Bill Woolery

1987	Mick Dugan
	Bill Woolery
1988	Mick Dugan
	Bill Woolery
1989	Mick Dugan
4000	Fred Doty
1990	B. J. Curry
1001	Steve SwaffordB. J. Curry
1991	B. J. Curry Mick Dugan
1002	B. J. Curry
1772	David Callis
1993	B. J. Curry
1//0	Steve Burr
1994	.Adam Braverman
	Steve Burr
1995	Rocky Corpe
	Adam Braverman
1996	B. J. Curry
	John Jackson
1997	
	Chip Jackson
1998	
	Adam Braverman
1999	
2000	Bob Rinehart
2000	Rick McRoy
2001	Dwayne Davis
2001	John Jackson
2002	
2002	Van Van Dyne
2003	•
	Jeff Lucchesi
2004	Jeff Lucchesi
	Chris Brzowski
2005	
	Van Van Dyne
2006	
•••	B. J. Curry
2007	•
2000	Dan Hurley
2008	B.J. Curry Jeff Lucchesi
2009	David Callic
	David Cams ork Quattlebaum
2010	~
=0±0	

2011	
2012	•••
2013	•••
2014	
2015	

# **CLUB GOLF CHAMPIONS – WOMEN**

1021 M. C. 4 J. W.	1007 M WILL ED
1931Mrs. Gertrude Wilson	1967Mrs. William F. Brown
Mrs. Edith Hausam	Mrs. Robert Bennett
1932 Mrs. James Quinn	1968Mrs. William F. Brown
Mrs. May Barnett	Mrs. Karl J. Berry
1933Mrs. May Barnett	1969Mrs. William F. Brown
Mrs. James Quinn	Mrs. John Lamy
1934Mrs. Stewart Van Dyne	1970Mrs. Karl J. Berry
Miss Virginia Campbell	Mrs. William F. Brown
1935Mrs. Gertrude Wilson	1971Mrs. William F. Brown
Mrs. May Barnett	Mrs. John Pelham
1936Mrs. Gertrude Wilson	1972Mrs. William F. Brown
Mrs. Louis Warren	Mrs. Ned Postels
1937Mrs. Louis Warren	1973Mrs. William F. Brown
Mrs. Florence Sullivan	Mrs. J.W. Maunders
1952Mrs. Lucille Hayes	1974Mrs. William F. Brown
Mrs. Gertrude Wilson	Mrs. J.W. Maunders
1953Mrs. Lloyd Parker	1975Mrs. William F. Brown
Mrs. Lucille Hayes	Mrs. James Labahn
1954Mrs. J.W. Maunders	1976Mrs. William F. Brown
Mrs. Lloyd Parker	Mrs. John H. Simmons, Jr.
1955Mrs. Lucille Hayes	1977No Tournament – (Tornado)
Mrs. Lloyd Parker	
1956Mrs. Lloyd Parker	1978Mrs. Peggy Bond
Mrs. Joyce Comfort	Mrs. J.W. Maunders
1957Mrs. J.W. Maunders	1979Mrs. Peggy Bond
Mrs. Lucille Hayes	Mrs. William F. Brown
1958Mrs. Lloyd Parker	1980Mrs. William F. Brown
Mrs. Lucille Hayes	Mrs. J.W. Maunders
1959Mrs. Lloyd Parker	1981Mrs. William F. Brown
Mrs. John Pelham	Mrs. Betty Lou Dugan
1960Mrs. Lloyd Parker	1982Mrs. William F. Brown
Mrs. J.W. Maunders	Mrs. J.W. Maunders
1961Mrs. John Pelham	1983Mrs. Hazel Brown
Mrs. William F. Brown	Mrs. Lucy Maunders
1962Mrs. William F. Brown	1984Mrs. Hazel Brown
Mrs. John Pelham	Mrs. Peggy Williams
1963Mrs. Richard Begelow	1985Mrs. Peggy Williams
Mrs. William F. Brown	Mrs. Lucy Maunders
1964Mrs. John Pelham	1986Mrs. Peggy Williams

Mrs. William F. Brown
1965Mrs. John Pelham
Mrs. Ned Postels
1966Mrs. William F. Brown
Mrs. George Dugan, Jr.
1989Mrs. Peggy Williams
Mrs. Lynda Alcorn
v
1990Mrs. Peggy Williams
Mrs. Donna Howard
1991Mrs. Peggy Williams
Ms. Francis Messerly
1992Mrs. Peggy Williams
Mrs. Betty Lou Dugan
1993Mrs. Peggy Williams
Mrs. Janis Clemens
1994Mrs. Peggy Williams
Mrs. Janis Clemens
1995Mrs. Peggy Williams
Ms. Francis Messerly
1996Mrs. Janis Clemens
Mrs. Deanna Starnes
1997Mrs. Renee Nicklas
Mrs. Marcia Azan
1998Mrs. Lynne Furnell
Mrs. Janis Clemens
1999Mrs. Gail Jackson
Mrs. Marcia Azan
2000Mrs. Janis Clemens
Mrs. Marcia Azan
2001Mrs. Janis Clemens
Mrs. Gail Jackson
2002Mrs. Marcia Azan
Mrs. Gail Jackson
2003Mrs. Janis Clemens
Mrs. Marjorie Bankovich
2004Mrs. Marcia Azan
Mrs. Lynda Alcorn
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
2005Mrs. Janis Clemens
Mrs. Marcia Azan
2006Mrs. Marcia Azan
Mrs. Peg Seifner
2007Mrs. Marcia Azan
Mrs. Janis Clemens
2008 TieMrs. Marcia Azan
Mrs. Janis Clemens
2009Mrs. Marcia Azan
- VV VIII VIII VIII VIII VIII VIII VIII

	Mrs. Deanna Starnes
1987	Mrs. Peggy Williams
	Mrs. Lynda Alcorn
1988	Mrs. Peggy Williams
	Mrs. Deanna Starnes

2010	Mrs. Lynda Alcorn
2011	
2012	
2013	
2014	

2015.....